Gail Wilson

ME—
From: Gail Wilson
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2015 3:49 p.m.
To: matthew.skinner@parliament.govt.nz
Cc: Official Correspondence; Jacqui Hori-Hoult; Tim Crow; Nick Coxhill; Brett Gliddon;
Andrew Martin
Subject: Far North single lane bridges
Hi Matt

My previous email went haywire. I had a whole lot of text included but for some reason it didn't show.

So use the attachments on my previous email with this text:

1 List of Far North District Council single lane bridge (attached to previous email). Co-ordinates are provided,
but a map showing locations of only single lane bridges would take some time (days).

2 List of State Highway single lane bridges in the Far Nerth District Council area (attached to previous email}.
(All other single lane bridges in Northland are also included for information).

3 A map of Northland showing all the Northland State Highway single lane bridges {attached to previous
email).

In the Far North District there are 530 single lane bridges or large culverts with a total length of approximately 7,900
m. The total number of bridges and large culveris in the Far North District is 729 with a total length of
approximately 9,800 m. So the single lane bridges make up 73% by number and 81% by length of all bridges in the
Far North District.

The total replacement cost for these single lane bridges would be in the order of $237 million.

For the State Highway bridges in the Far North District area only, there are 13 single lane bridges with a total length
of 511 m. The total number of state highway bridges and large culverts in the Far North District area is 174 with a
total length of 3,270 m. So the single lane bridges make up 7% by number and 16% by length of State Highway
bridges in the Far North District area only.

The total replacement cost for these single lane bridges would be in the order of $30 million.

For all State Highway bridges in the region (north of the fchnston’s Hill Tunnels), there are 15 single lane bridges
with a total length of 598 m. The total number of bridges and large culverts north of the tunnels is 383 with a total
length of approximately 7,539 m. So the single lane bridges make up 4% by number and 8% by length of all State
Highway bridges north of the funnels.

The total replacement cost for these single lane bridges would be in the order of $36 million.

For the above figures the total lengths include the road lengths of the culverts {i.e. road centreline length) rather
than the length of the culvert .

You also asked questions about the Draft Northland Regional Land Transport Plan

s  What projects does the “Bridge Replacements” include (page 38 of draft RLTP)? We can’t answer that —
would have to get the info from council.

»  Are the Matakohe, Kaeo, and Taipa bridge replacements likely to make the NLTP, and are the costs in the
RLTP NZTA estimates or local estimates? We can’t answer that at this time. The RLTP hearings are on now.
The Board will decide on the confirmed list on 30 June.

You asked for a priority list of bridge replacements. We don’t have such a list as all of the state highway bridges are
currently structurally sound.
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Gail Wilson

From: Gail Wilson

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2015 3:38 p.m.

To: matthew.skinner@parliament.govt.nz

Cc Official Correspondence; Jacqui Hori-Hoult; Tim Crow; Nick Coxhill; Brett Gliddon;
Andrew Martin

Subject: RE: Northland one-lane bridges - URGENT

Attachments: 150305 Far North District Single Lane bridges.xlsx; 150305 SH Single Lane

Bridge.xlsx; Far North District and other Northland single lane bridges.jpg
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STATE HIGHWAY SINGLE LANE BRIDGES IN NORTHLAND & AUCKLAND NORTH

Far North District
AN 0/8.87 83 |Te Werahi Stream Bridge 9.14
N 0/16.62 166 |Waitiki Stream Bridge 251
1N 20/15.74 357 |Mitimiti Stream Bridge No 176 131
1N 20/21.57 416 |Te Kao Stream Bridge No 178 222
1N 44/9.69 536 |Reids Bridge No 184 (Te Awhia Stream) 10.9
1N 149/14.79 | 1638 |Waihou River (Rangiahua) Bridge No 50 61
10 33/11.79 448 |Kaeo River Bridge No 665 49.2
10 79/3.59 826 |Taipa Bridge No 272 106.7
11 0/3.09 3 Tirohanga Stream Bridge 20.9
12 17/111.85 289 |Taheke Bridge No 569 64
12 74/1.22 752 |Waimamaku River (Lowes) Bridge No 598 47.2
12 74/3.38 774 |Waimamaku River (Hallahans) Bridge No 600 55.3
12 89/3.98 930 |Darby & Joan Kauri Bridge 17.3
511.04
Kaipara District
12 185/12.12 1971 |Andersons Bridge No 148 24.7
12 185/13.37 1984 |Matakohe River (Hardies) Bridge No 149 61.7
86.4
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